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Malave, Erin L ‘ O000G | ! IS

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, Fabruary 22, 2010 1:14 PM
To: ‘RAMAIKA, SCOTT

Subject: RE: correctionis

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating

Shawn
Intemet Accesa

Fromi RAMAIKA, SCOTT {mailto:spramaika@oppd.com]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4:04 PM

To: corphelp -
Cc: scottramalka@usa.net,

Subject: RE: correctionis

Lee,

I'm sorry that | naven't made myself absolutely clear.
My mailing address, business addrass, primary address,
and ANY address associated with me andior my LLC should be:

3493 Flamingo Blvd.
Hernando Beach, FL 34607

I no longer live on Tarrytown, | will receive no mai! thers,
and it will not be associated with my LLC.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate 10 contact me
Via this emall, my private email, or mobile.

Thanks,
Scott Ramaika

scottramanka@usa.net

spramaika@oppd.com
352-277-1029

From: corphelp [mallto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 4:30 PM
To: RAMAIKA, SCOTT

Subject: RE: correctionis

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed, Thank you.
l.ea Rivers

Intsmet Access
Division of Corporatwons

From: RAMAIKA, SCOTT [mailte:spramalka@oppd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:17 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: scottramatka@usa.net

Subject: RE: comectionis

Lee,

Thank you for the prompt service.
However, | need BOTH of my addresses (primary and business) o be*

Scott Ramaika
3493 Flamingo Blvd.
Hernando Beach. FL. 34607

SER Services, LLC
3493 Flamingo Bivd.
Hernande Beach, FL 34607

Sorry ! didn't specify; bad assumption on my part.
Thanks again,

Scott Ramaika
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From: corphelp [mallto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:34 AM

To: RAMAIKA, SCOTT

Subject: RE: correctionis

L1000001611&

Thank you for your e-mail. Parsonal name information cannct ba changad by e-mail, but we are forwarding your address change requsst 1o the proper section for this to be updatsd Hf you
naad 1o change parsonal name informaton, pleass follow the instructions below.

tn order to amend your Articles of Organization, you must submit Articies of Amendment, along with the appropriata filing fee ta the Division of Corporations. The fee to file Articles of
Amendment is $25. Forms, which include filing information. are available directly from the Division's YWWab page (www.supbiz org) Clck on “Print Filing Forms” of you may catl our
Registration Section at B50-245-8051 and request that the farms be mailed to you.

Thark you.
Lea Rivers

Intarnet Access
Division of Corporations

From: RAMAIKA, SCOTT [mailto:spramalka@oppd.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:59 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: scottramaika@usa.net

Subject: correctionis -

Please correct my address:

S.E.R. Services, LLC

3493 Flamingo Blvd.

Hernando Beach, FL. 34607

Also, my middle initial is *P", not *F",

Plaase respond upon receipt of this message {o:
seotramaika@usa.net

and

spramaika@oppd.com

Thank you.

v
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